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Memo

Date: February 13, 2023

To: All clergy, religious, parish secretaries, youth ministers and
schools

From: Father Rey Pineda, director, Office of Vocations

Re: Discernment Masses February - May

Please insert the following in your parish bulletin.

“Before I formed you in the womb, I knew you, before you were born, I
dedicated you...” -Jeremiah 1:5

Do you feel God may be calling you to serve as a priest in the Archdiocese
of Atlanta? You are not alone. Come meet other men considering the same
possibility at our monthly Discernment Masses. Please go to
CalledbyChrist.com/events for more information. These events are
reserved for men who are high school seniors and older.

e February 25, 10 a.m., Our Lady of Perpetual Help Church, 210 Old Center
Point Road, Carrollton.

e March 18, 10 a.m., St. Luke the Evangelist Church, 91 N. Park Street,
Dahlonega.

e April 29, 10 a.m., Kennesaw State University Catholic Center, 3847 Campus
Loop Road, Kennesaw.

e May 13, 10 a.m., Georgia Tech Catholic Center, 172 4th Street, NW, Atlanta.

If you have any questions please contact me at rpineda@archatl.com or 404-
920-7460.

“Antes de formarte en el seno de tu madre, ya te conocia; antes de que tu
nacieras, yo te consagré...” -Jeremias, 1:5
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¢Sientes que Dios puede estar llamandote a servir como sacerdote en la
Arquidiocesis de Atlanta? jNo estas solo! Participa en nuestras proximas Misas
mensuales de discernimiento (mira los lugares y fechas arriba). Visita
CalledbyChrist.com/events para obtener mas informacion. Estos eventos estan
reservados para hombres en el ultimo ano de secundaria en adelante.

Si tiene alguna pregunta, por favor comuniquese conmigo en
rpineda@archatl.com o 404-920-7460.
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